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The attention of consultants submitting proposals for the RFQ is called to the following Addenda & 
Responses to Questions to the subject RFQ. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, 
substitution, or clarifications are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal submitted.  
 
Responses to Questions: 
 
1. The RFP advises See http://www.massport.com/massport/business/capitalimprovements/ 
important-documents/ more details on litigation and legal proceedings history submittal 
requirements.  I am unable to spot the referenced document with more details. Could you direct 
me or send to me by email?  

 
“The Consultant is directed to the following link: http://www.massport.com/massport/business/capital-
improvements/important-documents.  Approximately 1/3 of the way down the page there is another link called 
“Litigation and Legal Proceedings History”, located immediately after a link entitled “Guide to Tenant 
Construction” and just before the words “Prevailing Wage Compliance”.”    

 
2. I asked this question on the call and later became concerned that I might be misinterpreting the 

answer.  The RFQ allows 6 pages for SF330 Section H. It also allows 4 pages of other relevant 
material. My question was “Are we allowed to combine the 6 and 4 pages and write a Section H 
that has 10 pages?” I believed the answer to have been YES. Please confirm that we may submit 
10 pages for Section H. 
 
“Yes.”  
   

3. The limited page allowances and need to print on both sides of the sheets raise a number of 
questions, particularly if you prefer that we use dividers:  Shall we use dividers before Section 
E, F, G, H, Part IIs?  

 
“Use of dividers is at the discretion of the Consultant team.”  

 
This would necessitate leaving some pages blank on the back. Is that acceptable?   
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“Yes.”  
 

Do you want us to create a table of contents for our submittal?  
 

“Use of a Table of Contents is at the discretion of the Consultant team.”  
 

If so, does that page count as one of the unassigned pages in 5)?  
 

“No.”  
 

If so, that would effectively be taking two pages, correct? 
 

“See above answers.”  
 
4. May the electronic copy be submitted on a USB drive instead of a disc? 
 

“Yes.”  
 
5. Are we required to provide one (1) original and eight (8) copies of the litigation and legal 

proceedings information, as stated on page 3 of the RFQ’s Submission Requirements section, or 
is one copy in a separate sealed envelope sufficient? 

 
“Provide the one original and eight copies.”  

 
6. Does the Table of Contents count towards the page count? 
 

“No.”  
 
7. Can you please clarify which Massport standard work order agreement you will be using for 

this contract to determine insurance coverage requirements? Two are located on the website 
referenced below in the RFQ – ‘design standard A-E’ and ‘no design’.  For reference, the RFQ 
states: By responding to this solicitation, consultants agree to accept the terms and conditions of 
Massport’s standard work order agreement, a copy of the Authority’s standard agreement can 
be found on the Authority’s web page at http://www.massport.com/massport/business/capital-
improvements/important-documents/ . The Consultant shall specify in its cover letter that it has 
the ability to obtain requisite insurance coverage. 

 
“Teams should expect to use the ‘No Design Language Standard Contract’ Professional Service 
Agreements with the following anticipated changes:   
 

 The Consultant team shall expect to be required to provide Commercial General Liability 
Insurance and Automobile Liability Insurance with a combined single limit of $10,000,000. 

 The Consultant team shall expect to be required to provide Errors and Omissions Insurance 
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with a combined single limit of $5,000,000.”  
 

-------- 


